
MAYORS’ & COUNCILMEMBERS’ ASSOCIATION OF SONOMA COUNTY 
Cloverdale, Cotati, Healdsburg, Petaluma, Rohnert Park, Santa Rosa, Sebastopol, Sonoma, Windsor 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
City of Rohnert Park City Hall 

130 Avram Avenue 
Rohnert Park, CA 94928 

Thursday, January 9, 2025 
6:00 P.M. 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chair Mark Stapp (City of Santa Rosa)

2. ROLL CALL
Cloverdale Petaluma Sebastopol 
Cotati Rohnert Park Sonoma 
Healdsburg Santa Rosa Windsor 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2024

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
If members of the public would like to provide public comment, we encourage you to submit
them via email to the Association Clerk, Lauren Berges, by 3:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting:
scmcaclerk@gmail.com

5. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Review and Approve by Motion the 2025 Meeting Schedule

B. Keeping People Housed Presentation
Guest Speaker: Chris Cabral, COTS Chief Executive Officer

C. Introduction of Sonoma County’s Measure H Oversight Committee to the Mayors’
and Councilmembers’ Appointments List

D. Future Agenda Items Discussion
a. Open floor discussion for topic ideas

6. ADJOURNMENT
The next Board of Directors Meeting with be held on February 13, 2025, in the City of Santa
Rosa.

mailto:scmcaclerk@gmail.com


Mayors’ and Councilmembers’ Association of Sonoma County 
Board of Directors Meeting 
January 9, 2025 
Page 2 

Upcoming 2025 BOD Meetings 
February 13, 2025 Santa Rosa 
March 13, 2025 Cloverdale 
April 10, 2025  Sebastopol 
May 8, 2025  Cotati 
June 12, 2025  Sonoma 
July 10, 2025   Healdsburg 
August 14, 2025 Windsor 
September 11, 2025 Petaluma 
October 9, 2025 Cloverdale 
November 13, 2025 Santa Rosa 
December 11, 2025 Rohnert Park 

Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to any item of business 
referred to on the agenda are available for public review the Monday prior to the regularly scheduled 
meeting on the Sonoma County Mayors’ and Councilmembers’ website: 
https://sonomacountylocalleaders.org/ or by email upon request at scmcaclerk@gmail.com. Any 
documents subject to disclosure that are provided to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the 
Association regarding any item on this agenda, after the agenda has been distributed, will be made 
available for review. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Rohnert Park City Clerk’s Office at 707-
588-2227. Notification 72-hours prior to the meeting will enable the Association to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

https://sonomacountylocalleaders.org/
mailto:scmcaclerk@gmail.com


MAYORS’ AND COUNCILMEMBERS’ ASSOCIATION OF SONOMA 
COUNTY 

Cloverdale, Cotati, Healdsburg, Petaluma, Rohnert Park, Santa Rosa, Sebastopol, Sonoma & 
Windsor 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
The Livery CoWork  
6940 Burnett Street 

Sebastopol, CA 95472 
Thursday, November 14, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 

MINUTES 
1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Association Chair, Mayor

 McDonnell at 6:10 PM. 

2. ROLL CALL: In attendance were the cities of Cotati, Healdsburg, 
Petaluma, Rohnert Park, Sebastopol, and Windsor. 
Absent: Cloverdale, Santa Rosa, and Sonoma 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Chair McDonnell introduced the approval of the October
10, 2024 meeting minutes. There was group consensus to approve the minutes.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 

5. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. California Propositions: Election Results for the 2024 Ballot Measures
Guest Speakers: Nancy Hall Bennett, Regional Public Affairs Manager, North Bay
Division for the League of California Cities

Nancy Hall Bennett provided a presentation and responded to questions from the Board
Members.

B. Sonoma County Local Races and Measures Update
a. Roundtable update by each Board Member or representative

      Board Members shared relative updates 

C. Measure O Update and Presentation
Guest Speakers: Jennifer Solito, Interim Director, Sonoma County Department of Health
Services and Gabriel Kaplan, Assistant Director, Sonoma County Department of Health
Services

3.A

1



Jennifer Solito and Gabriel Kaplan provided a presentation and responded to questions 
from the Board Members and attendees.  

D. Future Agenda Items Discussion
a. Open floor discussion for topic ideas

      Keeping People Housed - Countywide initiative  
      Children affected by homelessness and preventative measures 
      Childcare costs and Measure I next steps  
      Family separation planning as potential new federal policy changes are enacted 
      Sonoma County's Senior Master Plan 
      Continued prevalence of food insecurity  
      Local impacts of climate change 
      SCTA/RCPA update on potential federal transportation funding changes 

*Note: Topics are subject to change based on availability

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Chair McDonnell adjourned the meeting at 7:53 PM 
/s/ Lauren Berges, Association Clerk  

2



2025 Meeting Schedule for the Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers’ Board of Directors 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors of the Sonoma County Mayors’ and 
Councilmembers’ Association approve by motion the 2025 meeting schedule.  

Background 

Pursuant to Article VII, Section 2 – The Sonoma County Mayors’ and Councilmembers’ 
Association By-laws, the Board of Directors Meetings shall be held on the second Thursday of the 
month for the purpose of reviewing policy items, making appointments as may be required or 
authorized, and developing the agenda for the General Membership meeting of the Association. 
The time and place of the Board of Directors’ meeting shall be determined by the Chairperson and 
shall be held throughout the county and to the greatest extent practicable rotate amongst the 
member jurisdictions. The Board shall strive to set the meeting calendar with an in-person 
meeting at the start of each year.  

Analysis/Discussion 

The Board of Directors (BOD) holds its regular meetings the second Thursday of each month. A 
proposed calendar of meetings for 2025 is attached for the BOD’s consideration. The February, 
April, June, August, and October BOD meetings are scheduled in accordance with the planned 
General Membership meeting dates and host cities. 

Should there be a future conflict with any scheduled host city, the Association Clerk will work 
with each city to determine a mutually agreed upon change. Meeting cancelations, as decided by 
the BOD or the mutual consent of the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson, will be noticed in 
accordance with the Brown Act.  

Financial Consideration 

None.  

Environmental Issues  

This action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because it is not a 
project which has a potential for resulting in either a direct physical change in the environment, 
or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment, pursuant to CEQA 
Guideline section 15378. 

5.A

3



4



5



575 Administration Drive - Room 104A 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-2888 

p: 
f: 

(707) 565-2431
(707) 565-3778

M. Christina Rivera 
County Executive 

Jennifer Solito 
Assistant County Administrator 

Peter Bruland 
Deputy County Administrator 

Barbara Lee 
Deputy County Administrator 

Christel Querijero 
Deputy County Administrator 

Paul Gullixson 
Communications Manager 

December 23, 2024 

Dear Sonoma County Mayors' and Councilmembers' Association, 

Sonoma County and the Sonoma County Fire Chiefs Association (SCFCA) put in place the 
structure for Measure H: Improved and Enhanced Local Fire Protection, Paramedic Services 
and Disaster Response Transactions and Use Tax Ordinance, passed in March 2024. The 
measure language is attached for your reference.  

The purpose of this communication is to request the Sonoma County Mayors' and 
Councilmembers' Association’s assistance in providing a list of interested and committed 
individuals to serve on the Measure H: Improved and Enhanced Local Fire Protection, 
Paramedic Services and Disaster Response Transactions and Use Tax Ordinance Oversight 
Committee.  

The purpose of this committee is to provide transparency and ensure fiscal accountability. The 
committee will review the receipt and expenditures of the revenue from the transactions and use 
tax, including the annual report of each Agency’s use of the tax. The eleven committee 
members will be appointed by the Board of Supervisors and comprised of the following:  

• The Sonoma County Board of Supervisors shall appoint six Committee members to sit
on the Oversight Committee. 
o Two of the Committee members will be selected from a list of names submitted

by the Mayors’ and Councilmembers’ Association of Sonoma County. 
o Two of the Committee members will be selected from a list of names submitted by

the labor organizations responsible for collective bargaining on behalf of active duty
firefighters employed by local agencies which receive funding through this
Ordinance.

• The Sonoma County Fire Chiefs Association will appoint three Committee members.
One will be selected from a list of names nominated from the general public.

• The Sonoma County Fire Districts Association will appoint two Committee members.
One will be selected from a list of names submitted by the Sonoma County Taxpayers
Association.

To apply you must be an independent County resident; however, active fire chiefs, active fire 
directors, County employees, or spouses to any such individuals may not serve on the 
committee. Committee members will serve a three-year term.  
   

5.C

6



About Measure H 

Measure H funding will be used to provide for more efficient, effective, and sustainable fire 
response, paramedic services, and wildfire prevention and response capabilities that protect the 
health and safety of Sonoma County residents, business owners, and visitors. Funds will be 
used to do the following:  

• Improve emergency response times
• Increase wildfire prevention, preparedness, and response
• Expand paramedic services
• Staff up red flag and winter storm
• Provide staffing to rural and underserved communities
• Support an improved local 911 dispatch center
• Enhance vegetation management and fuels reduction
• Improve infrastructure
• Provide collaborative technology platforms

The Measure H first year annual sales tax revenue estimate is $62M. 
  
Thank you for your support in identifying members to serve on the Measure H Oversight 
Committee. 

Sincerely, 

M. Christina Rivera
County Executive

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26


	2025.01.09_BOD Agenda
	Minutes_BOD 11142024
	SCMCA 2025 Meeting Schedule
	Tentative_SCMCA 2025 Meeting Calendar
	CAO Letter Measure H
	Measure H Ordinance



